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RETURN BIDS TO: RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:



Title - Sujet



Bid Receiving - PWGSC / Réception des soumissions - TPSGC 11 Laurier St./ 11, rue Laurier Place du Portage, Phase III Core 0B2 / Noyau 0B2 Gatineau, Québec K1A 0S5 Bid Fax: (819) 997-9776



Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation



Date



M7594-171495/B



2016-07-20



Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client



GETS Ref. No. - N° de réf. de SEAG



M7594-171495



PW-$$PR-760-71281



LETTER OF INTEREST LETTRE D'INTÉRÊT



RFI - PORTABLE BALLISTIC SHIELDS



File No. - N° de dossier



CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME



pr760.M7594-171495



Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin Time Zone Fuseau horaire at - à 02:00 PM Eastern Daylight Saving on - le 2016-08-18 Time EDT F.O.B. - F.A.B.



Specified Herein - Précisé dans les présentes



Plant-Usine:



Destination:



Other-Autre:







Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:



Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur



pr760



Richard, Josette Telephone No. - N° de téléphone



FAX No. - N° de FAX



(613) 462-4128 (



( )



)



-



Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction: Destination - des biens, services et construction:



ROYAL CANADIAN MOUNTED POLICE 4TH FL. 73 LEIKIN DR. M1 OTTAWA Ontario K1A0R2 Canada Comments - Commentaires



Instructions: See Herein Instructions: Voir aux présentes Vendor/Firm Name and Address Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur



Delivery Required - Livraison exigée



Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée



See Herein Vendor/Firm Name and Address Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur



Telephone No. - N°de téléphone Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution



Clothing and Textiles Division / Division des vêtements et des textiles 11 Laurier St./ 11, rue Laurier 6A2, Place du Portage Gatineau, Québec K1A 0S5



Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm (type or print) Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/ de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)



Signature



Date
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  Letter of Interest/Request for Information (LOI/RFI) M7594-171495/B



Letter of Interest/Request for Information (LOI/RFI) for Level IV Portable Ballistic Shields for the Royal Canadian Mounted Police (RCMP) 1. PURPOSE AND NATURE OF THE LOI/RFI Public Works and Government Services Canada (PWGSC) is requesting Industry feedback regarding National Institute of Justice (NIJ) Level IV Portable Ballistic Shields for the Royal Canadian Mounted Police. The objectives of this LOI/RFI are to: 1. Assess and comment on the adequacy and clarity of the requirements as currently exposed; 2. Provide information to assist the client department to determine whether to proceed with the requirement/strategy as planned, and if so, further developing internal planning, approval and solicitation documents that may potentially lead to a solicitation; 3. Refine the procurement strategy, project structure, cost estimate, timelines, requirements definition, and other aspects of the requirement; 4. Become a more “informed buyer” with an enhanced understanding of industry goods and service offerings in the areas of interest. This LOI/RFI is not a bid solicitation. This LOI/RFI will not result in the award of any contract; therefore, potential suppliers of any goods or services described in the LOI should not earmark stock or facilities, nor allocate resources as a result of any information contained in this LOI. Nor will this LOI result in the creation of any source list; therefore, whether or not any potential supplier responds to this LOI will not preclude that supplier from participating in any future procurement. Also, the procurement of any of the goods and services described in this LOI will not necessarily follow this LOI/RFI. This LOI/RFI is simply intended to solicit information from industry with respect to the contents of this LOI. Participation in this LOI/RFI is encouraged, but is not mandatory. Although the information collected may be provided as commercial-in-confidence (and, if identified as such, will be treated accordingly by Canada), Canada may use the information to assist in drafting performance specifications (which are subject to change) and for budgetary purposes. Respondents are asked to identify if their response, or any part of their response, is subject to the Controlled Goods Regulations. Respondents will not be reimbursed for any cost incurred by participating in this LOI/RFI. The LOI/RFI closing date published herein is not the deadline for comments or input. Comments and input will be accepted any time up to the time when/if a follow-on solicitation is published. 2.



BACKGROUND INFORMATION: A pilot project was started several months ago with the purchase of six different standards of ballistic shields. In order to keep with the same standard as our Hard Body armour, the RCMP has decided that a NIJ Level IV shield is the ballistic protection of choice. The RCMP is looking to research and expand their use of portable ballistic protection to frontline members. We are looking for information from potential supplies on NIJ Level IV Portable Ballistic shields in order to help assist us in developing our requirement.
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3. LEGISLATION, TRADE AGREEMENTS, AND GOVERNMENT POLICIES: The following is indicative of some of the legislation, trade agreements and government policies that could impact any follow-on solicitation(s): a) Agreement on Internal Trade (AIT) (may apply) b) Federal Contractors Program for Employment Equity (FCP-EE) (may apply) c) Comprehensive Land Claim Agreements (CLCAs) (may apply) NOTE: Any follow-on solicitation would be exempt from NAFTA and WTO-AGP, FSC-84.



4. SUBMISSION OF RESPONSES Although responses are not considered bids, responses shall be sent to the Public Works and Government Services Canada (PWGSC) Bid Receiving Unit by the date, time and place indicated on page 1 of the Request for Information. It is expected that the following information be provided: 1) Respondent’s name, contact information and return address; and 2) Answers to the Industry Questions in listed in Annex A.



5.



ENQUIRIES Enquiries regarding this LOI/RFI must be directed to the LOI/RFI authority. Enquiries received within 7 calendar days before the closing date of this LOI/RFI may not be answered. Because this is not a bid solicitation, the Government of Canada will not necessarily respond to all enquiries in writing, nor circulate all answers to industry. However, in the event that answers are circulated, Enquirers should clearly identify portions of their questions that are proprietary in nature. Canada may edit the questions or request that the Enquirer do so, so that the proprietary nature of the question is eliminate, and the enquiry can be circulated to industry.



6.



LOI/RFI AUTHORITY Public Works and Government Services Canada is responsible for the management of this LOI/RFI process. The LOI/RFI Authority is: Josette Richard Supply Specialist Public Works and Government Services Canada Clothing & Textiles Division Place du Portage, Phase III, 6A2 11 Laurier Street Gatineau, Quebec K1A 0S5 Telephone: 613-462-4128 Facsimile: 819-956-5454 E-mail address: [email protected]
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ANNEX A: INDUSTRY QUESTIONS The RCMP is looking to research and expand their use of portable ballistic protection to frontline members. They are seeking information from potential suppliers on NIJ Level IV Portable Ballistic Shields. Please answer the following questions related to:



PHYSICAL CARACTERISTICS AND FEATURES: 1) 2) 3) 4) 5) 6) 7) 8) 9) 10) 11) 12) 13) 14) 15) 16) 17) 18) 19) 20) 21)



What are the dimensions of the ballistic shield? What is the weight of the ballistic shield? What is the shape of the ballistic shield? Is the shield ambidextrous for shooting and manipulating by the user? What colors are available? What is the ballistic shield made of? Is the ballistic shield one solid piece or does it fold into multiple pieces? Does the ballistic shield require construction before deploying operationally? Can the ballistic shield be carried or does it ride on a wheel system? Does the ballistic shield have a protective bag, case or container to protect the ballistic shield during transport and storage? What options come with the ballistic shield or can be added to the ballistic shield? Can the ballistic shield be used hands free for firearms manipulations? Are there pads or comfort options for ease of carrying the ballistic shield? Is there a harness system for carrying the ballistic shield? If so, how does it work? Can the ballistic shield be moved around the body and still be attached? How many rounds can the ballistic shield be exposed to and still provide protection to the user? What is the manufacturer suggested life span of the ballistic shield? What are the manufacturer warnings? What is the warranty for the ballistic shield? What certified documentation can you provide the RCMP that your ballistic shield is a NIJ Level IV ballistic protection? Is your Portable Ballistic Shield listed on the NIJ compliant products list?



TRAINING: 22) Does the manufacturer provide training for users and instructors? 23) Can you provide a training outline for end user and instructor courses? 24) How long is training for user and instructor courses?



ADDITIONAL FEATURES: 25) Are there any features that are not highlighted in the question responses that the respondent would like to elaborate on? 26) Is there any planned or future innovation being developed that was not included at this time? 27) What further information can you provide about your Level IV ballistic shield?



























des documents recommandant







[image: alt]





LETTER OF INTEREST LETTRE D'INTÉRÊT ... - Buy and Sell 

20 juil. 2016 - rédaction d,une ébauche des exigences de rendement provisoires (qui peuvent faire l,objet de modifications) et de planification budgétaire.










 


[image: alt]





LETTER OF INTEREST LETTRE D'INTÃ‰RÃŠT ... - Buy and Sell 

20 juil. 2016 - Clothing and Textiles Division / Division des vÃªtements et ... l,industrie au sujet du bouclier de protection balistique de niveau IV du National ...










 


[image: alt]





LETTER OF INTEREST LETTRE D'INTÉRÊT ... - Buyandsell.gc.ca 

12 juil. 2016 - N° de dossier. KIN-6-46030 ... be used by the Canadian Special Operations Forces Command (CANSOFCOM) of the Department of. National ...










 


[image: alt]





letter of interest lettre d'intérét - Buyandsell.gc.ca 

2 juin 2016 - requis. L'ébauche de la DP est fourni avec la présente lettre d'intérêt. Nous prévoyons attribuer un seul contrat au terme du processus de DP.










 


[image: alt]





LETTER OF INTEREST LETTRE D'INTÉRÊT ... - Buyandsell.gc.ca 

12 juil. 2016 - d'un émetteur de localisation d'urgence (ELT). In addition, the aircraft must also have serviceable aviation O2 breathing equipment for the pilots ...










 


[image: alt]





LETTER OF INTEREST LETTRE D'INTÃ‰RÃŠT ... - Buyandsell.gc.ca 

12 juil. 2016 - receiving on frequencies in use at departure, en route and destination, and an Emergency Locator. Transmitter (ELT). In addition, the aircraft ...










 


[image: alt]





LETTER OF INTEREST LETTRE D'INTÃ‰RÃŠT ... - Buyandsell.gc.ca 

20 juil. 2016 - input will be accepted any time up to the time when/if a follow-on ... A pilot project was started several months ago with the purchase of six ...










 


[image: alt]





LETTER OF INTEREST LETTRE D'INTÃ‰RÃŠT ... - Buyandsell.gc.ca 

12 juil. 2016 - Aircraft Rentals US ... Page 2 of - de 2 ... recevoir des communications Ã  des frÃ©quences utilisÃ©es au dÃ©part, en route et Ã  destination, ainsi que.










 


[image: alt]





LETTER OF INTEREST LETTRE D'INTÃ‰RÃŠT ... - Buyandsell.gc.ca 

12 juil. 2016 - Page 2 ... all offshore U.S. territories (ie. ... receiving on frequencies in use at departure, en route and destination, and an Emergency Locator.










 


[image: alt]





letter of interest lettre d'intÃ©rÃ©t - Buyandsell.gc.ca 
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